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Ol CONSERVATION COMMISSIC
P. O. BOX 871 -

SANTA FE. NEW BEXIGO [ nns
Pt ta o,

June 13, 1956

Humble Oil and Refining Company
Box 1600
Midland, Texas

Gentlemen:

On the lst of September 1955, your State B-7, 29-21-36

was inadverteantly omitted from the oil proration schedule
in a mass reclassification and movement of some 150 wells
from the Eumice to the Eumont Pool, and has not appeared
on any oil proration schedule since that time. The purpese
of this letter, therefore, is to authorize gas productioa
from the lower zone of this well in the following amounts:

September 1955 - 3900 MCF per day
October " - 390 MCF per day
November " - 400 MCF per day
December " - 400 MCF per day
January 19856 -~ 410 MCY per day
Februsry " ~ ~ 410 MCY¥ per day
March " ~ 410 MCF per day
 April v ~ 380 NCY¥ per day

It is our understanding that this well is now being produced
23 & single zone Eumont Gas Vell and all of the gas produced
will be charged against the gas allowable assigned in the
Pumont gas schedule effective May 1, 1956.

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.,
Secretary-Director
ALP/ir

cc: V01l Conservation Commission - Bobbs, New Mexico
El Paso Natural Gas Company - Jal, New Mexico
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